E L E P H A N T 8 Elephants Foot Waste Compactors Pty Ltd

‘ a T/A Elephants Foot Recycling Solutions ABN: 70 001 378 294
F I Brisbane: Unit 10 / 50 Parker Court Pinkenba QLD 4008

Head Office: 44 — 46 Gibson Ave Padstow NSW 2211

recycling solutions Ph: 1300 435 374

W: www.elephantsfoot.com.au
E: info@elephantsfoot.com.au

11th December 2018

Annie So

Mirvac Design

Level 28, 200 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

RE: Waste Response — Modification to SSD 7662 MOD 1 (Site 53, 2 Figtree Drive, Sydney Olympic Park)

Dear Annie,

Elephants Foot have reviewed the ‘Modification to SSD 7662 MOD 1 plans for Site 53, 2 Figtree Drive, Sydney Olympic
Park, dated 30/11/2018, and can confirm that the reduction in the total number of apartments from 698 units to 696 units
will not have any adverse impacts on the Waste Management Plan that was previously submitted for this development.

No additional bins or equipment will be required.

Should you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Jordan Parker

Waste Management Consultant

Elephants Foot Recycling Solutions

Unit 10 | 50 Parker Court | Pinkenba QLD 4008

P: 1300 435 374 | D: 02 9780 3576 | F: 61+ 02 9707 2588

jordan.parker@elephantsfoot.com.au | www.elephantsfoot.com.au
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